

## PERSONNEL

### Summer School Teachers Assignment and Placement

In making teaching assignments for summer school, current teaching assignment, prior summer school experience, or other areas of extensive experience will be considered. Experience in teaching the subject/course for the immediate past regular school year is preferred. The principal/program coordinator retains the right to make the final assignment.

~~Each year, an~~ announcement regarding ~~available the type of~~ teaching positions ~~that will be available~~ for summer school will normally be ~~made provided by April 15~~. Employees who submit applications, ~~but and who~~ are not ~~selected notified of having received for~~ a summer school position by ~~June 1 the~~ beginning of the summer session shall be notified ~~of the denial that they have been denied a position and/or that they~~ have been placed on an approved list from which any additional positions will be staffed.

Adopted by School Board: July 13, 1993 (Effective August 14, 1993)

Amended by School Board: April 2, 1996

Amended by School Board: June 8, 2004

Amended by School Board: ~~December~~December 4, 2017

Amended by School Board: September 12, 2023

APPROVED AS TO  
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY

Kamala H. Lencioni